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Ho-437 . circa 1894
The Bright House/Lawyer's Row .

Ellicott City ‘\
Private - i

One of five frame buildings, comprising Lawyer's Row which face
north on the south side of Court Avenue, the present Bright residence
has been the property of two men who have served Howard County as
judges to the Circuit Court, James Macgill and T. Hunt Mayfield and one
Howard County States Attorney, Richard J. Kinlein.

It is a two bay Wide, three bay deep, two and a half story, gabled
roof (running north-south) mustard frame structure built on a full base-
ment cement block foundation. It fits into the steen oranite sloove on
the north side of Church Street so that its second floor on the south
becomes its first floor on the north entrance on to Court Avenue. This
rectanoular entrance is surmounted by a two light transom with a circular
six light window fitting into the "A" line created by the gabled roof line.

A wide fieldstone exterior chimney has been added to the west wall
as well as large first and second floor, twenty-four light picture windows
flanked by double-hung, rectangular windows holding six-over-six lights
set into the middle of its south wall. This wall is most dramatic as
it projects southward from the basement foundation above the steep granite
cliff on the north side of Church Road, once called Ellicott Street.

—— —
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE
The Bright House on Lawyer's Row is a two bay wide, three bay
deep, two and a half story, shingled house with full cement block
basement built into a cliff on the southsideof Court Avenue. It
faces north on Court Avenue with its gabled roof runing north-south
and is located in the midst of a gallery of buildings which comprise
historic Layers Row, directly facing the 0ld Howard County Court .House.

North Elevation

A rectangular, open bible and cross paneled entrance door on
Court Avenue is surmounted by a two light transom and approached by
a granite step. A rectangular, double-hung window rests in the east
bay, holding six-over-six lights and decorated with white shutters
and a window box. Within the A formed by the eaves rests a circular
six light windowa.

East Elevation

The east elevation holds three similar second floor windows which
from the north bav form a first floor livine room.

The east wall holds a rectangular lmsement entrance with six lights
in the south bay and a similar first floor entrance in the north bay.
An iron stairway and railing run down this wall from Court Avenue
while a terraced brick patio lies east.

West Elevation

The west elevation holds three similar second floor windows with
a wide field stone enterior chimney almost centered into this wall.

South Elevation

The elevation of this beautifully restored house perches atop
the north side of Church Roads's granite cliff, overhanging the cement
block basement wall. Identical first and second floor wide, central,
picture windows hold twenty four lights with six-over-six double-hung
windows resting on each side. A central attic window holds six-over-
six lights. This is a particularly dramatic view of the building, whose
first and second floor has been extended southward by Mr. and Mrs.
Bright to provide greater floor space.

During its previous ownership by Judge Macgill, the present cinderblock
foundation of the house replaced a structurally unsound wooden beam foundation,
which was slipping and causing the building to slope toward Church Road.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The lot on which this building, formerly owned by James Macgill and later
Bir@oldbergi&>Thom. Mayfield,now stands was a part of a lot conveyed by
David B. McLaughlin to Henry E. Wooten on July 8, 1869 (WWwW29-283)

Mr. Henry E. Wooten was a lawyer in Ellicott City whose law office
occupied the building just west of Mr. and Mrs. Bright's present residence.
Sometime before 1894 and after 1878 this building was constructed.

On the 26 May, 1894 Ada Wooton sold the lot "together with the build-
ings" for $100 to Reuben D. Johnson (JHO 61-501).

— It was acquired by Edgar Van Sant of the City of Chicago, Illinois
and conveyed to Madge L. Van Sant on 3 march, 1923 "together with the
buildings". (HBN 117-446). James Clark, a former Circuit Court judge

for HowarZ County had his law offices néxt door which-was formerly occupied
by Henry E. Wooten. This building was orobably rented by the Van Sants

as an office which passed from Mr. Mellor toMr. Macgill who now serves
as a judge for the Circuit Court of Howard County. During his tenure the build-
ing was used as an office for Dravo Engineering Company.

Five years later Judge Macgill sold the property on August 19, 1957 to B.F.Gold

bery. &:T: B.Mayfield "together with the buildings". (302-580) T. Hunt Mayfield
also served Howard County as judge to the Circuit Court.

This area along the south side of Court Avenue has been known as
"Lawyer's Row". The location of these buildings across the street from
the Court House provided easy access to and fro. Having no water or other
facilities, lawyers and their clients used those in the court house.
Granite steps three lots east of the Bright's residence lead down to
Church Street and the north entrance to what was at one time the Howard
House, renowned for its good German cooking. It provided a fine place for
lawyers and their clients to have pleasant dining.

On October 31, 1957,T. H. Mayfield and B. F. Goldberg sold the property to the Title
Company of Howard County. (306-528). On Novermber 16, 1964 Mr. Richard J.
Kinlein bought the property for use as a law office (WHH 428-107).

‘r. Richard Kinlein served many years as Howard County's States Attorney.
-n 18 September, 1968, he sold his law office to Mr. and Mrs. Richard D.
— CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Bright, present owners who have made this building their home.

Architecturally this building and its neighbors on the east and west
present a pleasant streetscape of one story high gabled roof, frame
structures of similar scale and character. Notable as offices for
lawyers who distinguished themselves in their profession, these buildings
are of outstanding significance historically and architecturally and
are within the present Historic District of Ellicott City,rmw.includedgoq
the National Register of Historic Places. ' -
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< C
Howard County Land Records
Interview with Mr. Richard Kinlein, former owner, March, 1979

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

EUIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA
ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPEPTY () Q4 Acreg
Please see Attachment 1, Tax Map 25-A

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

Please see Liber 496, folio 1

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE  Maryland COUNTY  Howard

STATE COUNTY

[FIFORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
Cleora Barnes Thompson, Archivist
ORGANIZATION DATE

Office of Planning & Zoning-Comprehensive Planning Section 465-5000 x257

STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
3450 Court House Drive
CiTY OR TOWN STATE

Ellicott City Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survev and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438

,s. 108
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/ GENERAL MERCHANTS.

Foax pav. T. M'SEXDREE BAY.
JOHN DAY & SON,

Dealer in Dry Goods, Bonts sad Shom

Hats and Cape, Queens and Hard Were}

Hosiery, Notions, &c.

B full and complete assortment of Groced

riea, Teas, &e.

paxes T. mzRLY. CHAS. 7. prEmLy]

. BIERLY BROS.

Mivufactarers sod Dealers in Boota, Shees]
and Gaiters,

}9 Main street, nearly opposite the Howard}

House.

GRANITE WORKERS.

C. ¥. RAPPANIER,
Pentractor of Graaite Works and Masoury|

¥t City Business Notlces.

ITORNEYS AT LAW.

E T~MERRICK.

in generai.
Granite Quarry, Ellioott City
A. J ISAAC & SON'S
Granite Quarry,
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© supplied with Bread, Ms::'=nd
Biscuit, Ples, Cakes, &c
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coread, or baked to order
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Ou the B. and 0. R. R., Ellicott City,
tels, Ashler for Bridges, Rubble Stned
for Walls, %o,

BAKER.

u
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CHAKLES 0. ISAAC,
Granite Cutter.

CEARLES J. WERNER,
Gracite Cutter.

Practical Baker,

.

1

79

KSMITHS AND WHEEL~

LIVERY STABLES.

WRIGHTS. e
" TISAAC 0RO, W. Livery Stable, Coal and Wood Yard
Box, 73.

GUSTAVUS RAY.

JOEN B. HELM.

JOSRUA V. DORSEY,
Pealer in Conl and Fertilizere of all kade

" BARBER,

Herses aad Vhicles of all ainds te hire,

" DANIEL COOPER.

snd Horses takea st Livery.

- PHYSICIAN.
;AR MANUFACTURER.
oot THOMAS B. OWINGS
T. D. HALL
l POST MASTER.
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